
Reedsville Post Office

J. E. Schulz was the first postmaster of Reedsville. His daughter Laura Schulz Lemke clerked there for many years.

Mr. Busse was the next postmaster. The post office was located in Busse’s drug store. About 1919, John A. Nolan, who was also Village President, became postmaster. The office was located in what is now the “Shack” restaurant.

After Mr. Nolan died, Charles Meissner became postmaster of Reedsville.

Mr. Busse once again was appointed postmaster. He built an addition to his building after it was moved from the site because Fourth Street was built to run north from Manitowoc Street.

He was followed by Frank Kugle who passed away in 1934. Then followed Byron Delaney, William Barnard and Joseph Shimek. Reedsville in 1976 has its first postmistress, Dorothy Kubale Reinke.

An employee of the post office with one of the longest working records is Elvira Pautz Krueger who clerked from 1919 to 1923. She resumed her employment in 1945 and retired in 1969.